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C.

d.

e.

Ruth Nettles

From: Al Taylor [Al.Taylor@bbrslaw.com]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 12:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'mwalls@carltonfields.com'; 'charles.gauthier@dca.state.fl.us’, 'paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com’;
'Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us'; ‘john.burnett@pgnmail.com’; 'Kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us"; Jay Brew;
burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; dtriplett@carltonfields.com; Caroline Klancke; Jean
Hartman; Katherine Fleming

Subject: FPSC Docket No. 080148 - Notice of Service of PCS Phosphate

Attachments: PCS Notice of Service of 1st Discovery.doc

Person responsible for filing

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W.
Eighth Floor West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel: (202) 342-0800

Fax: (202) 342-0807

jwb@bbrslaw.com

Docket No. 080148-El, In Re: Petition for Determination of Need for Levy Units 1 and 2 Nuclear Power Plants
Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs
Total Pages = 3

Notice of Service of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs’ First Request for

Admissions, First Request for Production of documents and First Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida (attached as
PCS Notice of Service of 1st Discovery.doc)

F. Alvin Taylor

BRICKFIELD BURCHETTE RITTS & STONE, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W.

Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007

202-342-0800

Fax: 202-342-0807

ataylor@hbrslaw.com

. MOCR-DATE
DOPINT N WIMETR-DATE

12395 HAR28 8

3/28/2008 FPSC-CoriflSSiON CLERK



BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Determination of )

Need for Levy Units 1 and 2 Nuclear ) Docket No. 080148-E1
Power Plants ) Filed: March 28, 2008
)

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF
WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS, INC.
d/b/a PCS PHOSPHATE - WHITE SPRINGS’
FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS, FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS, AND FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

White Springs Agricultural Chemical, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate-White Spring files notice
that it has served its First Request for Admissions, First Request for Production of Documents,
and First Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. by Electronic Mail and by U.S.

Mail to: (i) J. Michael Walls and Dianne M. Tripplett, Carlton Fields Law Firm, Post Office Box

3239, Tampa, GA 33601, mwalls@carltonfields.com, (i) Paul Lewis, Jr., Progress Energy
Florida, Inc., 106 East College Avenue, Suite 800, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740,

paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com, and (iii) John T. Burnett, Progress Energy Service Company, LLC,

P.O. Box 14042, Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042, john. burnett@pgnmail.com, on this 28th

day of March 2008.
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Respectfully submitted,

s/ James W. Brew

James W. Brew, Esq.

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201

Attorneys for
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic mail

and U.S. Mail this 28th day of March 2008 to the following:

J. Michael Walls/Dianne M. Tripplett
Carlton Fields Law Firm

Post Office Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601

Charles Gauthier

Department of Community Affairs
Division of Community Planning”
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Michael P. Halpin

Department of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Office

2500 Blairstone Road, MS 48
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John T. Burnett/R. Alexander Glenn
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

J.R. Kelly/Stephen Burgess

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

s/ James W. Brew




